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Protected A / Protégé A 

Questions and Answers # 1 
 

Date: September 25, 2023  
Project: Janitorial Services: Kentville Research and Development Centre 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Bidders must make sure that their bids are based on the latest version of the tender documents published and 

take into consideration the following amendments and information, including any information provided on 

amendments or Q&A previously published for this project. 

Bidders that do not comply with this requirement will be discarded. 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Question  
  Where are the garage bins? 
 
1. Answer  

Outside of Federal Receiving at back of Building #50  
 

2. Question  
Where are scrubbers drained? 
 

2. Answer  
Outside of Federal Receiving at back of Building #50 
 

3. Question  
Is there a space to store equipment? 
 

3. Answer  
Yes, there is a small room in Building #50, Main Complex, on level 2, hallway B2 

 

4. Question  
How old is the linoleum (asked in A-2 Hallway)? 

 
4. Answer  

The age is unknown; all of different ages as sections have been updated over time. 
 

5. Question  
Do people in the labs empty own waste? 

 
5. Answer  

Currently, No. 
 

6. Question  
Is there a storage place for equipment in Blair House? 

 
6. Answer   
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Yes, there is a cabinet,  
 
 
7. Question  
  Is Building #50 fully staffed/occupied? 
 
7. Answer  
                        No, not at present. 
 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
 

  


